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Hearing Dates: Council file 10-1443 (Case TT-50791-1A)

Sharon Gin <sharon.gin@lacity.org> Mon, Aug 20, 2012 at 3:52 PM
To: glprestwood@yahoo.com

Hello Mr. Prestwood,

Per our telephone conversation today regarding the revised public hearing dates for your project located at 10700
Oakdale Avenue, please confirm if the dates below are acceptable,

Planning & Land Use Management Committee meeting - Tuesday, February 26, 2013
City Council meeting - Friday, March 15, 2013
Time limit date - Monday, April 1, 2013

Thank you,

Sharon Gin

City of Los Angeles

Office of the City Clerk

Planning & Land Use Management Committes
213.878.1C74

Gil Prestwood <gilprestwoocd@yahoo.com> Thu, Aug 30, 2012 at 8:24 AM
Reply-To: Gil Prestwood <gilprestwood@yahoo.com>
To: Sharon Gin <sharon.gin@lacity.org>

Yes Sharon,
The dates of February 26, 2013 and March 15, 2013 are good.

Thanks for your help,
Gil Prestwood

From: Sharon Gin <sharon.gin@lacity.org>

To: gilprestwood@y ahoo.com

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 3:52 PM

Subject: Hearing Dates: Council file 10-1443 (Case TT-50791-1A)
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